

**IAAE  
Purdue Chapter  
Minutes  
8-30-11**

The meeting room was called to order at 11:15 a.m. by President Brent Ertel.

**Officer Reports:**

-None

**Special Reports:**

-None

**Committee Reports:**

**-Executive**

-None

**-Awards, Membership and Finance**

-Tyler Boganwright and Janna Oxford were appointed as committee chairs.

-Motion was made to accept the committee report.

-Motion was passed.

**-Campus and Community**

- Jen Amstutz and Nicole Terry were selected as committee chairs.

-Motion was made to accept the committee report.

-Motion was passed.

**-Program and Career Development**

- RayeAnn Tiede and Melissia Grant were chosen as committee chairs.

-Motion was made to accept the committee report.

-Motion was passed.

**-Publicity / Newsletter**

- Kyle McCallum and Katie Pitts were elected as committee chairs. The first newsletter is set to come out in September.

-Motion was made to accept the committee report.

-Motion was passed.

**Old Business:**

-None

**New Business:**

-None

**Announcements:**

-Dues are \$15 and due to Amanda Workman, Spencer Carson, Tyler Boganwright, or Janna Oxford by October 18<sup>th</sup>. Checks are to be made payable to IAAE-Purdue.

**Adjournment:**

-The meeting was adjourned at 11:18 a.m. by President Brent Ertel.

Respectively Submitted,

Ashley Wehner  
IAAE-Purdue Secretary

Brent Ertel  
IAAE-Purdue President

**Mission:** Involvement, **M**embership, **P**romote, **A**ctivities, **C**ommunication, **T**eamwork

**Motto:** *Mission: IMPACT*

**IAAE  
Purdue Chapter  
Meeting Minutes  
1-17-12**

The meeting room was called to order at 11:11 a.m. by President Emilie Kuhn.

**Officer Reports:**

- Treasurer Spencer Carson reported that we have a balance of \$9643.95

**Special Reports:**

- None

**Committee Reports:**

- **Executive**
  - None
- **Awards, Membership, and Finance**
  - Reported that Janna Oxford and Blake Nash were elected co-chairs.
  - Discussed Senior Send-off deciding it would be held on Feb.2<sup>nd</sup> at 6p.m. in Food Science 1215.
- **Campus and Community**
  - Reported that Ashley Fritz and Morgan Conder would be co-chairs.
  - Discussed possible activities at Boys and Girls Club including planting seeds or egg painting. Ideas for Springfest were also discussed.
- **Program and CDE**
  - Reported that RayeAnn Tiede and Holly Kyler would be co-chairs.
  - Discussed Banquet speakers and came up with Kevin Cross and Bill McVey as potential speakers.
- **Publicity/Newsletter**
  - Reported that Katie Pitts and Nate Lenig would be co-chairs.
  - Discussed articles and assigned some topics. Will set date of the newsletter at next meeting.

**Old Business:**

- None

**New Business:**

- Janna Oxford moved to hold Senior Send-Off February 2<sup>nd</sup> at 6pm in Food Science 1215 with Sub Sandwiches to eat. Freshmen bring chips, Sophomores bring drinks, and Juniors bring drinks. Gifts will have a limit of \$20.
  - Motion Passed

**Announcements:**

- None

**Adjournment:**

- The meeting was adjourned at 11:14 a.m. by President Emilie Kuhn.

Respectively Submitted,

Kelsey Shaw

IAAE-Purdue Secretary

Emilie Kuhn

IAAE-Purdue President

Mission: Involvement, Membership, Promote, Activities, Communication, Teamwork

Motto: Mission: IMPACT

**IAAE  
Purdue Chapter  
Meeting Minutes  
1-31-12**

The meeting room was called to order at 11:04 a.m. by Vice President Ashley Wehner.

**Officer Reports:**

- Treasurer Spencer Carson reported that we have a balance of approx. \$9070.00
- Ag Council Rep. Tyler Boganwright reported that Ag.Council discussed what all clubs are doing this semester as well as activities for Ag.week.

**Special Reports:**

- None

**Committee Reports:**

- **Executive**
  - None
- **Awards, Membership, and Finance**
  - Reported that everything is ready for Senior Send-off.
  - Discussed cost of fleeces:\$36.48 and polos:\$26.48 with the IAAE emblem on them. Also talk about superlative ideas.
- **Campus and Community**
  - Discussed egg decorating and Easter egg hunt at Boys and Girls Club. Decided not to sell anything at Springfest.
- **Program and CDE**
  - Discussed banquet colors, when to make invitations, banquet caterer, and Joe Kelsay as banquet speaker.
- **Publicity/Newsletter**
  - Articles are due on Feb. 10<sup>th</sup> and the Newsletter will be out on Feb.21<sup>st</sup>. The articles must be at least 300 words with a direct quote, title, and pictures if at all possible. Articles for class to choose from include: fish fry, new/transfer students, why I became an Ag.Ed. Major.

**Old Business:**

- None

**New Business:**

- Spencer Carson moved that IAAE participate in sand volley ball and intermurals this spring.
  - Motion passed

- Janna Oxford moved to have a bowling night with other clubs in the YDAE dept. on March 20<sup>th</sup> from 6:30-8.
  - Motion passed
- Holly Kyler moved to have Joe Kelsay as Banquet speaker, and banquet colors as pink and yellow.
- Tyler Boganwright moves to divide the question between speaker and banquet colors.
  - Motion Passed
- Main Motion now reads: To have Joe Kelsay as Banquet speaker.
  - Motion passed
- Second part of the Main Motion reads: To have the banquet colors as pink and yellow.
  - Motion passed
- Tyler Boganwright moves to have IAAE ice-skating on Feb. 7<sup>th</sup> from 7-8 p.m. at Tapawango Park.
  - Motion passed
- Nicole Terry moved to move forward with the Teach Ag. Grant to help with teach Ag. Day and Thank you notes/cards.
  - Motion Passed

**Announcements:**

- Banquet Invitation workday will be held March 7<sup>th</sup> at 6p.m. in Ag.Admin. 121
- Senior Send-off is this Thursday Feb. 2<sup>nd</sup> in Food Science 1215 at 6p.m. Seniors bring nothing, Juniors bring drinks, Sophomores bring chips, and Freshman bring desserts.

**Adjournment:**

- The meeting was adjourned at 11:21 a.m. by Vice President Ashley Wehner.

Respectively Submitted,

Kelsey Shaw

IAAE-Purdue Secretary

Emilie Kuhn

IAAE-Purdue President

Mission: Involvement, Membership, Promote, Activities, Communication, Teamwork

Motto: Mission: IMPACT

**IAAE  
Purdue Chapter  
Meeting Minutes  
2-14-12**

The meeting room was called to order at 11:13 a.m. by President Emilie Kuhn.

**Officer Reports:**

- Treasurer Spencer Carson reported that we have a balance of \$9305.33

**Special Reports:**

- None

**Committee Reports:**

- **Executive**
  - None
- **Awards, Membership, and Finance**
  - Reported that they had come up with superlatives which included:
  - **Freshmen:** Most likely to be mistaken for a student when they are teaching. And Most likely to have a kid before they are 25.
  - **Sophomores:** Best Nickname, and Most Off topic in class
  - **Juniors:** Most unpredictable, and the most likely to age well.
  - **Seniors:** Most Quotable, and most likely to have the messiest desk.
  - **Everyone:** Person who is most likely to teach the longest.
- **Campus and Community**
  - Reported that the Boys and Girls club has been contacted. An email must be sent to them 3 to 4 days prior to our activity. Proposed dates for an activity are April 2<sup>nd</sup> and the 5<sup>th</sup> from 4:30 to 6pm.
  - It was also decided to no longer decorate eggs, but instead decorate white paper bags like the ones used for sandwich making.
- **Program and CDE**
  - Discussed contacting the caterer.
  - Filled out activity report for Christmas party as well as an event planning form for banquet.
- **Publicity/Newsletter**
  - Finalize things for the newsletter.
  - Want to publish next newsletter by April 24<sup>th</sup>.

**Old Business:**

- None

**New Business:**

- Tyler Boganwright moved to hold ice-skating Tuesday Feb.21<sup>st</sup> from 7-8 pm at Tapawingo Park.
  - Motion Passed
- Nicole Terry moved to have Dr.Schweitzer and Dr.Esters as Honorary Members.
  - Motion Passed
- **Announcements:**
  - Ashley Wehner annouced that the survey that would help with the Freshman binder would be due on Feb.29<sup>th</sup>.
  - Ice Skating Tues.Feb.21<sup>st</sup> 7-8 pm. At Tapawingo Park.
  - Andy Helming is now Ass.Treasuer.

**Adjournment:**

- The meeting was adjourned at 11:21 a.m. by President Emilie Kuhn.

Respectively Submitted,

Kelsey Shaw

IAAE-Purdue Secretary

Emilie Kuhn

IAAE-Purdue President

Mission: Involvement, Membership, Promote, Activities, Communication, Teamwork

Motto: Mission: IMPACT



**IAAE  
Purdue Chapter  
Meeting Minutes  
2-28-12**

The meeting room was called to order at 11:05a.m. by President Emilie Kuhn.

**Officer Reports:**

- Treasurer Spencer Carson reported that we have a balance of \$9014.66

**Special Reports:**

- None

**Committee Reports:**

- **Executive**
  - None
- **Awards, Membership, and Finance**
  - Nicole is working on senior superlatives; someone from the committee will work with Mona to make certificates.
  - Also discussed DSA's and the awards that will be given to them
- **Campus and Community**
  - Discussed Springfest and the event planning form for it as well as questions, candy, and the other organizations involved.
  - The sign-up for the Easter party will be coming around soon.
- **Program and CDE**
  - Discussed status of banquet speaker, and a back-up speaker. Also talked about caterer and special dietary needs, also talked about invitations and stuffing envelopes.
- **Publicity/Newsletter**
  - Next newsletter will be out on April 24<sup>th</sup> and articles will be due on April 6<sup>th</sup>.
  - Discussed newsletter articles also set up a meeting to work on slide show and ideas for the scrapbook.

**Old Business:**

- Ashley Wehner discussed teach Ag. day and sending postcards as well as the day we would be in Lily lobby which is March 7<sup>th</sup> and 8<sup>th</sup> from 10:30 to 11:30 am.

**New Business:**

- Tyler Boganwright moved to move forward on the process of the springfest wheel.
  - Motion Passed

- **Announcements:**
  - Surveys for freshman binder need to be emailed to Ashley Wehner.

**Adjournment:**

- The meeting was adjourned at 11:20 a.m. by President Emilie Kuhn.

Respectively Submitted,

Kelsey Shaw

IAAE-Purdue Secretary

Emilie Kuhn

IAAE-Purdue President

Mission: Involvement, Membership, Promote, Activities, Communication, Teamwork

Motto: Mission: IMPACT

**IAAE  
Purdue Chapter  
Meeting Minutes  
3-20-12**

The meeting room was called to order at 11:10 a.m. by President Emilie Kuhn.

**Officer Reports:**

- Treasurer Spencer Carson reported that we have a balance of \$9255.33

**Special Reports:**

- None

**Committee Reports:**

- **Executive**
  - None
- **Awards, Membership, and Finance**
  - Reported that for the Distinguished Service Award thumb drives would be given. Dr. Schweitzer and Farm Bureau will receive plaques, and our honorary member will receive a clock. Janna Oxford will be making these.
  - A survey for class superlatives will be sent out later this week.
- **Campus and Community**
  - Stated that they would email the Boys and Girls club one more time to see if they were interested in having an Easter Party- if no response then no Easter party.
  - Discussed plans for Springfest. A sign-up sheet for this will be sent around within the next 2 weeks. Also discussed Spring Fling which will be held on April 26<sup>th</sup> from 6-8pm at Happy Hallow Park.
- **Program and CDE**
  - Discussed flower arrangements for banquet, starting work on banquet script, as well as banquet program.
  - Contacting caterer to get menu finalized.
- **Publicity/Newsletter**
  - Topics for class articles are summer plans/internships and editorial/opinion.
  - Articles are due on April 6<sup>th</sup> and the newsletter will be out on April 24<sup>th</sup>.
  - Will also be doing a brochure for banquet and the last newsletter will be at banquet.

**Old Business:**

- None

**New Business:**

- Tyler Boganwright moved to spend an estimated \$250 for spring fling to cover cost of location and food.
  - Motion Passed
- Nicole Terry moved to recognize past president with a gift at banquet.
  - Motion Passed
- Nicole Terry moved to buy an engraved clock for our honorary member.
  - Motion Passed
- Nicole Terry moved to make plaques for DSA Awards.
  - Motion Passed
- Spencer Carson moved to pay a percentage of the pizza cost when Jeff Holland comes to speak.
  - Motion Passed
  
- **Announcements:**
  - College of Ag. Food Drive has started and we are group D.

**Adjournment:**

- The meeting was adjourned at 11:21 a.m. by President Emilie Kuhn.

Respectively Submitted,

Kelsey Shaw

IAAE-Purdue Secretary

Emilie Kuhn

IAAE-Purdue President

Mission: Involvement, Membership, Promote, Activities, Communication, Teamwork

Motto: Mission: IMPACT

**IAAE  
Purdue Chapter  
Minutes  
10-18-11**

The meeting room was called to order at 10:58 a.m. by President Brent Ertel.

**Officer Reports:**

-We have \$7,485.33 in our account and \$420 of dues money that will be deposited this week.

**Special Reports:**

-None

**Committee Reports:**

**-Executive**

-None

**-Awards, Membership and Finance**

- Thinking about ordering polos, fleeces, and pullovers. First we would like to see how many members would be interested in ordering.

**-Campus and Community**

- Evaluated Fall Frolic and worked on the final Pumpkin Painting details.

**-Program and Career Development**

- Discussed the details for the Christmas party.

**-Publicity / Newsletter**

- Assigned articles for the next newsletter that will come out next week.

**Old Business:**

-None

**New Business:**

- Motion was made to have Pumpkin Painting at the Boys and Girls Club on October 27<sup>th</sup> from 4-6 pm.

-Motion was seconded.

-Motion was passed.

- Motion was made to donate \$50 to the Kyle Kerr memorial fund in Franklin County.

-Motion was seconded.

-Cody Kerr was an officer in our program when his brother 13 year old brother, Kyle, was killed in a farming accident. The Scholarship goes to students looking to pursue an ag related career and was in 4-H. We are only able to give what the club brings in from dues, so we are limited to what we can give within a year.

-Motion passed.

**Announcements:**

-Please pay your dues as soon as possible.

-Each committee came up with some ideas for possible speakers in YDAE 240 for next semester.

-Sandwich making is Wednesday October 19<sup>th</sup> in Smith 118 at 5:00 pm.

-Spots to sign up for Pumpkin Painting are still open.

**Adjournment:**

-The meeting was adjourned at 11:08 a.m. by President Brent Ertel.

Respectively Submitted,

Ashley Wehner  
IAAE-Purdue Secretary

Brent Ertel  
IAAE-Purdue President

**Mission:** Involvement, Membership, Promote, Activities, Communication, Teamwork

**Motto:** *Mission: IMPACT*

**IAAE  
Purdue Chapter  
Minutes  
11-1-11**

The meeting room was called to order at 11:01 a.m. by President Brent Ertel.

**Officer Reports:**

-We currently have \$7,935.83 in our account.

**Special Reports:**

-None

**Committee Reports:**

**-Executive**

-None

**-Awards, Membership and Finance**

- Continued thinking about ordering polos, fleeces, and pullovers.

**-Campus and Community**

- Evaluated Pumpkin Painting and started brainstorming ideas for community service projects and ways we can get a trivia wheel donated to us.

**-Program and Career Development**

- Discussed banquet speaker ideas.

**-Publicity / Newsletter**

- Discussed ways to improve the next newsletter which will come out in December.

**Old Business:**

-None

**New Business:**

- Motion was made to purchase pizza for the nominating committee on the night of officer elections.

-Motion was seconded.

-Motion was passed.

**Announcements:**

-Officer applications were sent out and due to [bertel@purdue.edu](mailto:bertel@purdue.edu) by November 18 at 5:00 pm.

-T-shirts are in please see Emilie Kuhn and pay her \$1.00.

-If you are interested in ordering a name tag please see Emilie Kuhn.

-Save the date! August 11, 2012 is the 100<sup>th</sup> birthday celebration of Agricultural Education at Purdue University.

**Adjournment:**

-The meeting was adjourned at 11:07 a.m. by President Brent Ertel.

Respectively Submitted,

Ashley Wehner  
IAAE-Purdue Secretary

Brent Ertel  
IAAE-Purdue President

**Mission:** Involvement, Membership, Promote, Activities, Communication, Teamwork

**Motto:** *Mission: IMPACT*



**IAAE  
Purdue Chapter  
Meeting Minutes  
9-26-11**

The meeting room was called to order at 10:51 a.m. by President Brent Ertel.

**Officer Reports:**

-None

**Special Reports:**

-None

**Committee Reports:**

**-Executive**

-Possible constitution and bylaws changes more details to come.

**-Awards, Membership and Finance**

-Worked on developing a budget for the club.

**-Campus and Community**

-

**-Program and Career Development**

-Christmas Party December 8<sup>th</sup> at 6:00 in Smith 118. Email will be sent out to remind everyone about what they need to bring.

**-Publicity / Newsletter**

-Newsletter articles next one to come out during the Christmas party.

**Old Business:**

-None

**New Business:**

-None

**Announcements:**

-None

**Adjournment:**

-The meeting was adjourned at 10:53 a.m. by President Brent Ertel.

Respectively Submitted,

Ashley Wehner  
IAAE-Purdue Secretary

Brent Ertel  
IAAE-Purdue President

**Mission:** Involvement, Membership, Promote, Activities, Communication, Teamwork

**Motto:** *Mission: IMPACT*

**IAAE  
Purdue Chapter  
Meeting Minutes  
12-6-11**

The meeting room was called to order at 11:00 a.m. by President Brent Ertel.

**Officer Reports:**

-None

**Special Reports:**

-None

**Committee Reports:**

**-Executive**

-None

**-Awards, Membership and Finance**

-Talked about possible topics and speakers for next semesters YDAE 240.

**-Campus and Community**

-None

**-Program and Career Development**

-Christmas Party December 8<sup>th</sup> at 6:00 in Smith 118.

**-Publicity / Newsletter**

-The next newsletter will come out during the Christmas party.

**Old Business:**

-None

**New Business:**

-Coming up in the Spring of 2012 there will be a Purdue Ag Week. IAAE-Purdue is thinking about partnering up with Collegiate Farm Bureau for an Ag Facts Friday. We need five people to serve on the committee to meet with a committee from Farm Bureau to develop the booth and plan the event.

**Announcements:**

-The Christmas Party is this Thursday December 8, in Smith 118 at 6:00 pm. Please bring a canned food item, this will be your ticket into the door. Seniors bring nothing, juniors bring drinks, sophomores bring desserts and freshman bring chips. If you would like to participate in the white elephant gift exchange please bring a gift under \$5.

-Name tags are in. If you ordered a name tag please see Emilie Kuhn.

-All members with December birthdays were recognized.

**Adjournment:**

-The meeting was adjourned at 11:10 a.m. by President Brent Ertel.

Respectively Submitted,

Ashley Wehner

Brent Ertel

IAAE-Purdue Secretary

IAAE-Purdue President

**Mission:** Involvement, Membership, Promote, Activities, Communication, Teamwork

**Motto:** *Mission: IMPACT*

**IAAE**  
**Purdue Chapter**  
**YDAE 240 Meeting Minutes**  
**9-13-11**

The meeting room was called to order at 11:03 a.m. by President Brent Ertel.

**Officer Reports:**

-Treasurer Spencer Carson reported that we have a current balance of \$5464.62 with a great deal still yet to come in from this summer's sandwich makings.

**Special Reports:**

-None

**Committee Reports:**

**-Executive**

-None

**-Awards, Membership and Finance**

-Dues are \$15 and due by October 18<sup>th</sup>. Came up with some new fundraising ideas. Would like to work with Spencer to develop a budget, and look into prices for the sandwich making and make sure our prices are still allowing us to make money.

**-Campus and Community**

-Started planning Fall Frolic which will be on October 6<sup>th</sup> at Shelter 4 of Happy Hollow Park, we will be ordering Subway. We will be contacting the Boys and Girls Club to see if they are still interested in participating in Pumpkin Painting this year, and the Delphi FFA chapter to see about getting the Pumpkins.

**-Program and Career Development**

-Began working on planning the Christmas party including some new activities that we could have.

**-Publicity / Newsletter**

-Discussed a new format for the scrapbook and the details for the newsletter that will be handed out next week in YDAE 240.

**Old Business:**

-None

**New Business:**

-Three different ideas for t-shirts were presented. A vote was taken to decide on which design to take to the printing company. The price will be brought to our next 240 meeting and the money will be taken at the time your order your shirt. An official vote will be taken after we get the prices.

-We will be looking into ordering name tags with the IAAE logo on them, we will have prices at the next meeting.

-A motion was made to have Fall Frolic on October 5<sup>th</sup> at 5:30 pm at Happy Hollow.

-It was discussed that Thursday would be a better day to have Fall Frolic.

-A motion was made to amend the motion by changing the 5<sup>th</sup> to the 6<sup>th</sup>.

-The amendment was passed.

-The motion now reads, "To have Fall Frolic on October 6<sup>th</sup> at 5:30 pm at Happy Hollow."

-The motion was passed.

-The motion was made that IAAE-Purdue would pay for the hotel rooms for the students working CDE tours at national convention and be paid back.

-The motion was passed.

-A motion was made to have the Christmas party on December 8<sup>th</sup> at 6:00 pm.

-The motion was passed.

**Announcements:**

-If you are interested in working at the skill-a-thon email Dan.

-Next week we will have a speaker in 240, remember to dress appropriately.

**Adjournment:**

-The meeting was adjourned at 11:19 a.m. by President Brent Ertel.

Respectively Submitted,

Ashley Wehner  
IAAE-Purdue Secretary

Brent Ertel  
IAAE-Purdue President

**Mission:** Involvement, Membership, Promote, Activities, Communication, Teamwork

**Motto:** *Mission: IMPACT*

**IAAE  
Purdue Chapter  
YDAE 240 Meeting Minutes  
9-20-11**

The meeting room was called to order at 10:30 a.m. by President Brent Ertel.

**Officer Reports:**

-None

**Special Reports:**

-None

**Committee Reports:**

**-Executive**

-None

**-Awards, Membership and Finance**

-None

**-Campus and Community**

-None

**-Program and Career Development**

-None

**-Publicity / Newsletter**

-None

**Old Business:**

-None

**New Business:**

-A vote was taken on the official t-shirt design. We will be ordering the black and green shirts as designed by Holly. A signup sheet will be at our next 240 meeting, money is due at the time you place your order.

-A motion was made to change the date of Fall Frolic to October 13<sup>th</sup> from the 6<sup>th</sup>.

-The College of Ag Hog Roast is on the 6<sup>th</sup> and a lot of our members attend this event.

-The motion was passed.

**Announcements:**

-None

**Adjournment:**

-The meeting was adjourned at 10:35 a.m. by President Brent Ertel.

Respectively Submitted,

Ashley Wehner  
IAAE-Purdue Secretary

Brent Ertel  
IAAE-Purdue President

**Mission:** Involvement, Membership, Promote, Activities, Communication, Teamwork

**Motto:** *Mission: IMPACT*